

PVCA GENERAL MEETING MINUTES El Ranchero Restaurant, Claremont, CA 08/09/2022



- Call General Business meeting to order Welcome
 - President Paul Cope called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.
- Pledge of Allegiance
- President: Paul Cope
- Paul thanked Cyndy Tutt for doing a fantastic job running the July PVCA meeting.
- Vice President: Cyndy Tutt
 - Cyndy said there was \$335.00 for the 50/50 drawing, \$168.00 for the winner.
 - Cyndy thanked our sponsor Rotolo Chevrolet for their support and nice gifts they donated to our raffle.
- Treasurer: Doug McElroy
 - Regular account \$5,737.23 Savings account \$20,003.23. Charity account \$1,837.99.
 - Action Item: John Schembari made the motion to approve the monthly report. Barry Tutt seconded the motion. There was no discussion. The motion was passed.
- Membership: Rich Royall
 - Attendance: 5 E-Board, 38 Members, and 4 Guests
 - The guests were Mike and Leticia Hammerson with a Silver 2001 Corvette and Norman and Tyler Fogwell with a 2020 C8. Mike and Leticia have attended three events and were voted in as new members. Congratulations Mike and Leticia and welcome to PVCA.
- Secretary: Sue McElroy
 - Minutes of the July 2022 meeting were distributed and posted on the website.
 - Action Item: Kelvin Muinos made a motion to approve the minutes and Doug McElroy seconded the motion. There was no discussion. The motion was passed.
- Activities: Debbie Jones (Absent)
 - Report on Past Events Steve Stevens talked about the first Vapor Trails Annual Blast held in 2007 and staying at the Mouse House on this run. Both Steve and Paul Cope shared some unforgettable memories of staying there. This was quite a memorable experience for those that went.
 - Upcoming events planned August 13th Rotolo Cruise Night. August 18th Lunch Run put on by Kelvin and Tina Muinos at Fuego Restaurant in the Hotel Maya. September 22nd 24th Prescott All-Corvette Show. October 13th 15th Vapor Trails 2022 Annual



PVCA GENERAL MEETING MINUTES El Ranchero Restaurant, Claremont, CA 08/09/2022



Blast. Steve Stevens, our Wagon Master, will be leading the group to Santa Maria on Thursday and will be taking Corvette friendly roads. On Friday, he will lead a 130-mile round trip run to Morro Bay and we will get back to the Santa Maria Inn by 4:00 pm so we can attend the 5:00 pm event at the hotel. October 30th – Gobble Gobble Car, Bike and Truck Show.

NCCC Governor: Dave Bratt (Absent)

- The next NCCC meeting will be held on September 17th in Corona.
- Ron Zurek said that he is running for the office of National Treasurer for NCCC. He will going to St. Louis, Missouri to meet with 185 NCCC governors.

REPRESENTATIVES

- Sunshine: Jan Royall Jan read all of the August birthdays and anniversaries and we sang Happy Birthday.
- Rotolo Liaison: Paul Cope Paul said that Mike Caposio at Rotolo has taken orders for three ZO6's. They are: Bill and Ursula Tongeron – yellow; Mike's friend and Jim Freeman – dark maroon.
- Car of the year: Barry Tutt Jeff Butler won the gift card for July.
- National Corvette Museum: Kevin Jones (Absent)
- Parliamentarian: Phil Caughey (Absent)
- Homecoming: John Schembari We will have two Homecomings on September 23rd.
 One is the Glendora Parade and the other one is Los Osos. We need people to sign up for these events.
- Webmasters: Paul Cope and Doug McElroy Doug said everything is going good.
- Holiday Party: Debbie Jones and Sue McElroy Nothing new to report.
- Apparel: Dan Borer and Glenda Goff. Glenda. Dan has digitized the new 60th anniversary logo for apparel. Dan donated several shirts with the 60th anniversary logo for the raffle.
- Historians: Cyndy Tutt and Debbie Jones Nothing new to report.
- Club Photo: Ron Kennedy and Paul Cope See information under New Business

Old Business

 Cyndy Tutt said that the new business cards are available and everyone can have some.



PVCA GENERAL MEETING MINUTES El Ranchero Restaurant, Claremont, CA 08/09/2022



New Business

- We are working on the club photo which will be some time in the fall. The possible dates are November 5th or 6th or 19th or 20th. Mike Caposio has said Sunday November 20th, would be best for the dealership. Detailed plans for the photo shoot will be completed and shared soon.
- Paul Cope has been working on the tee shirts for the photo with the 60th logo on the front (4") and on the back (10" 11") then Rotolo logo on one sleeve and the US flag on the other sleeve. The color will be royal blue and the cost will be \$16.00; Mike Caposio from Rotolo Chevrolet, our sponsor, has agreed to pick up the cost. The E-Board talked about having each member pay \$6.00 per shirt. The \$6.00 collected from each member will be used towards the holiday party. If anyone wishes to purchase additional shirts, the cost will be \$16.00. Derek Pulos will be silk screening our shirts. Order forms were available for members at the meeting. Paul would like to order the shirts right after the next meeting, so he would like all orders in by then.

Any other business or comments

- Richard Royall reminded everyone that we have new decals and business cards.
- Raffles and 50/50 Drawing Cyndy Tutt The 50/50 is \$335.00, \$168.00 to the winner.
 CONGRATULATIONS to Art Ramirez.
- **Next meeting:** September 13, 2022, at El Ranchero Restaurant.
- Meeting Adjournment The meeting was adjourned at 8:16 pm by President, Paul Cope.